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# QUESTION ANSWER 

1.  You spoke about an online assessment tool, do 

bidders need to bring one or the SETA will 

provide? 

CATHSSETA has its own online assessment tool, of which access will be provided to the 

successful bidder 

2.  Are letters of reference from clients other than 

SETAs acceptable? 

The specification states that reference letters should be from similar projects 

3.  Is it the first time you outsource such project as a 

SETA? 

It is not the first time, this function is already outsourced, the contract for the current 

service provider is coming to an end 

4.  Do you want one service provider for the whole 9 

provinces or are you going to share providers 

amongst provinces? 

CATHSSETA is looking for one service provider, however the provider must have 

capacity to work in other provinces for purposes of site visits as outlined in the 

specifications 

5.  Do you want only 1 project manager and 7 

support staff for all the services in the tender, 

mandatory, discretionary grant and stakeholder 

support industry funded? 

The specifications outline a minimum of 1 project manager and 7 support staff for all 

services advertised. However if as a service provider is of the view that to execute this 

work you need a certain number of staff compliment, you must indicate as such in your 

bid documents, however the points are only limited to what is outlined in the evaluation 

criteria 



6.  In terms of hard copies, will hard copies be 

handed over or one need to go online and do the 

printout because we usually find problems in 

terms of printing the advert from the system, we 

usually find printing errors, will hard copies be 

handed. 

You need to download the documents from the website or from the e-tender portal 

7.  Will all the work in terms of applications be done 

online except for site visits? 

Applications are received through an electronic portal, even if it happens to be hard copy 

applications they would be submitted centrally at head office, even the evaluation will 

take place at a central point, however your site verification etc., will then happen at the 

respective stakeholder sites. 

8.  You mentioned something about an 

administrative system that the provider must 

have, so if the provider is working from your 

offices so which means they must bring their own 

administration system because you have an 

online system, how will this work? 

We have an online system, the provider will not be working from CATHSSETA offices, 

but will have access to the systems that the SETA is using. We have a system for 

applications and evaluations and for registration of learners.  The SETA is looking for a 

provider with project administration capabilities, the provider also has to have 

administrative system in your own offices where you are going to be managing your staff 

and project related activities 

9.  The firm/unit price, is it a total value? The overall amount, you are to have a budget and you will break it down but the overall 

fee that you put on a tender document as your total break price is a firm price.  The SETA 

will not negotiate. Should CATHSSETA require additional work, it will put out an RFQ for 

that additional work.  The firm price would have to incorporate everything requested on 

the tender as well as everything that you propose in your proposal 

10.  How would one factor the cost of the site visits as 

part of the project plan? 

The SETA provided the estimation that at the most you will have 5000 applications per 

annum which would not necessarily translate to 5000 projects, your costing should be on 

the most.   

11.  In our application , you need to, say in 

methodology propose a ratio 

That’s correct 



12.  The costing is going to depend on the throughput 

from evaluation, due diligence, site visits, why 

can’t CATHSSETA provide us with assumptions 

of how many make it to due diligence, how many 

are awarded to allow for baseline, and avoid 

variances in price. Is there a way this can be 

standardised so that quotations are from some 

assumptions? 

As indicated, there are documents available on the website outlining the SETAs targets 

both on SETA and industry funded for empirical purposes. 

13.  Is the information on the website able to give 

bidders some trends, say over the past 3 years 

Yes, and you can also look at the SETA’s annual report for past performance 

14.  When is the current service provider’s contract 

coming to an end? 

31 March 2020 

15.  Is the current service provider going to apply? This is an open tender, everybody has an opportunity to bid. 

 


